Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: WONG JOSEPHINE <josephinewong@uoi.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 7 March, 2022 2:09 PM

To: sur@lkkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: Sally; LEE KATIE

Subject: FW: OUR REF.: E21-116986.2022 (SKC 8993K @ 04.03.2022) UOI REF NO :
SMW 9549A

Attachments: image004.wmz

Importance: High

Without Prejudice
Dear LKK
Kindly assist to survey third party’s vehicle .

Details of survey as email below . Thanks

Notice

Due to the COVID-19 situation, most of our staff are working from home. While we remain committed to serving you, there may be
delay in our customer services. We thank you for your kind understanding under such challenging circumstances.

Josephine Wong

Executive
Claims

=Y \UOI

Sanving Singaposs Ence 1871

United Overseas Insurance Limited

146 Robinson Road, #02-01, UOI Building, Singapore 068909
Main < (65) 6222 7733 | DID « (65) 6490 9329 | Fax « (65) 6327 3872 | Emalil * josephinewong@uoi.com.sg

UOB EMAIL DISCLAIMER

Any person receiving this email and any attachment(s) contained, shall treat the information as confidential and not misuse, copy,
disclose, distribute or retain the information in any way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality. If you are not the intended
recipient, please delete all copies of this email from your computer system. As the integrity of this message cannot be guaranteed,
neither UOB nor any entity in the UOB Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinion in this email may not necessarily
represent the opinion of UOB or any entity in the UOB Group.

From: Sally <sallychong@visionlawllc.com>

Sent: Monday, March 7, 2022 1:49 PM

To: WONG JOSEPHINE <josephinewong@uoi.com.sg>

Cc: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>; 'Judy Soh' <judysoh@visionlawllc.com>

Subject: OUR REF.: E21-116986.2022 (SKC 8993K @ 04.03.2022) UOI REF NO : SMW 9549A
Importance: High

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.



VERY URGENT
Dear Josephine,

NOTICE TO INSURERS TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR SURVEY WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS PURSUANT TO
PARAGRAPH 2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASES

CLAIMANT: GERALDINE CHAY MEI FONG

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKC 8993K (4™), SMW 9549A (5™), SUW 8846J (3RP), SKQ 5559C (2"°) & SLB 1434Y
(15T) ON 4 MARCH 2022 ALONG PIE TOWARDS CHANGI AFTER STEVEN RD EXIT AT ABT 07:50 HRS

Reference to your email of even date below and your list of surveyors therein.

Our client now confirms the appointment LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd as the Single Joint Expert for this matter.

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at :

Venue : EMSOLUTION PTE LTD
160, Sin Ming Drive, #03-18/19, Sin Ming Autocity,
Singapore 575722
Contact X Ms. Josephine Sim / Ms. Sirina Soon (Tel.: 6456-0226 / 9786 3830)

If you fail to conduct the pre-repair survey within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening Saturday, Sunday
or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further reference to you.

Thank you and regards.

Sally Chong

(Secretary)

VISION LAW LLC

133 NEW BRIDGE ROAD,
#18-01/02, CHINATOWN POINT,
SINGAPORE 059413

TEL.: 6534-2811 (ext 115)

FAX : 6535-6802

From: WONG JOSEPHINE [mailto:josephinewong@uoi.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 7 March, 2022 10:53 AM

To: sallychong@visionlawllc.com

Cc: LEE KATIE

Subject: FW: OUR REF.: E21-MISC.2022 (SKC 8993K @ 04.03.2022) UOI REF NO : SMW 9549A
Importance: High

Without Prejudice
Save as to Costs

Dear Sally
We propose Form Team, if you do not agree, kindly choose from our lists of surveyors.

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



Senving Singapore tince 1071

United Overseas Insurance Limited

146 Robinson Road, #02-01, UOI Building, Singapore 068909
Main « (65) 6222 7733 | DID « (65) 6490 9329 | Fax « (65) 6327 3872 | Email - josephinewong@uoi.com.sg

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

Sent: Friday, 4 March 2022 5:41 PM

To: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>; LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>; 'LEW JENNY' <jennylew@uoi.com.sg>

Cc: 'EM Solution Pte Ltd' <emautosolution@singnet.com.sg>; derekkeh@singnet.com.sg; simjojo3354@gmail.com;
'Audrey Wong Su-Hsien' <audreywong@visionlawllc.com>; judysoh@visionlawllc.com

Subject: OUR REF.: E21-MISC.2022 (SKC 8993K @ 04.03.2022) UOI REF NO : SMW 9549A

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

VERY URGENT
Dear Sir,

NOTICE TO INSURERS TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR SURVEY WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS PURSUANT TO
PARAGRAPH 2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASES

CLAIMANT: GERALDINE CHAY MEI FONG

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKC 8993K (4™), SMW 9549A (5™), SJW 8846J (3RP), SKQ 5559C (2"°) & SLB 1434Y
(15T) ON 4 MARCH 2022 ALONG PIE TOWARDS CHANGI AFTER STEVEN RD EXIT AT ABT 07:50 HRS

We are instructed by GERALDINE CHAY MEI FONG to notify you of a road traffic accident ON 4 MARCH 2022
ALONG PIE TOWARDS CHANGI AFTER STEVEN RD EXIT AT ABT 07:50 HRS involving our client’s vehicle
registration number SKC 8993K and vehicle registration number SMW 9549A driven by you/your insured at the
material time.

As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to repair the damaged
vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you or your insurers would like
to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline,
our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without reference to you.

For Surveyor
Thank you & regards.

Sally Chong
(Secretary)

VISION LAW LLC

133 NEW BRIDGE ROAD,
#18-01/02, CHINATOWN POINT, | contact:
SINGAPORE 059413
TEL.: 6534-2811 (ext 115) Date & Time

Please initial here aftercompletion of pre-repairsurvey.
Thank you.

AppointedSurveyor:
Name & Signature

Ciirvievvnr Aiirina renair -



FAX : 6535-6802

VISION LAW LLC

Advocates & Solicitors

(Incorporated with limited liability)

Unique Entity No. 200721148H

Address : 133 New Bridge Road #18-01/02 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413

DISCLAIMER:

The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and only intended for the
recipient(s) addressed above. If you received this email

by error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments) without reading, storing and/or
disseminating any of its contents (in any form) to any

person. Email communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses arising out of any errors or
omissions in the contents resulting from email

transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system.

Do not open these types of files — unless you were expecting them —— because this files may contain
malicious code and knowing the sender isn’t a guarantee of safety.

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




